Questions & Answers 
IFB # 6100056291
Digital Production  

	Question
	Answer

	N. Billing, 1.  Leased Equipment must be billed as a separate line item from the other equipment, accessories, supplies or services & P. Maintenance Service Coverage, 4. Maintenance must be included in the lease cost.  Question:  Supplier cannot include the maintenance in the lease and bill it separately.  These are conflicting statements.  If a supplier bills a CPC, the CPC maintenance charges will not be able to be built into the lease as they will vary monthly.  Please allow suppliers the ability to bill maintenance separately as this is typically a preference from agencies. 

	Leased equipment must be billed as a separate line item from other equipment, accessories, supplies, or services including maintenance.






	M.  Quality and Reliability.  Question:  Would the Commonwealth of PA please allow for a cure period?  Suppliers would like the opportunity to resolve the matter prior to being required to replace. 

	Please refer to Specifications for Digital Production IFB 6100056291, Section I-3 (Requirements), Subsection M (Quality and Reliability).  

	Will the Commonwealth of PA’s standard terms and conditions apply to this IFB?  If yes, will you please add to the solicitation? 

	The Terms and Conditions are listed at Appendix N – IT Terms and Conditions. 

	The contract mentions leasing but no terms and conditions are included to govern the leasing.  Will you please provide the leasing terms and conditions?

	Please see Appendix N – IT Terms and Conditions.

	Appendix A: Question:  Is a supplier permitted to insert additional discount categories to Appendix A.  For example:  Add Digital Production Equipment Non-OEM

	No additional categories will be added to the Manufacturers Discount Sheet. 




	Is this document for the end users when a delivery is received.
If so, do we have to include this or any internal Commonwealth of Pa document in our response
	Please refer to Specifications for Digital Production IFB 6100056291, Section I-3, Subsection F (Bid Submission).

	Can you please explain what the purpose of this form is.
If you are not a  Department of General Services Self-Certified Small Business or Department of General Services-verified Small Diverse Business, so we have to complete this form and submit with our response?

	COSTARS is the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's cooperative purchasing program and serves as a conduit through which registered and eligible local public procurement units (LPPUs) and state-affiliated entities (together "Members") are able to leverage contracts established by DGS to cost-effectively and efficiently identify suppliers with whom to do business.  Please see Specifications for Digital Production IFB 6100056291, Section 1-4 (COSTARS Program Clause).


	Is the purpose of the monthly and quarterly reporting for the Commonwealth, or is this supplied  by the vendor who is submitting the bid?

	Please refer to Specifications for Digital Production IFB 6100056291, Section I-3, Subsection R (Service Level Agreements (SLAs)/Liquidated Damages) and Subsection S (Reports and Project Control).   

	Is the contractor able to subcontract service/maintenance via a certified 3rd party provider?  

	Please refer to Specifications for Digital Production IFB 6100056291, Section I-3 (Requirements), Subsection P (Maintenance Service Coverage).   

	de-installation - Hard drive removal- Is the expectation for the contractor to remove, clean and potentially hand over the hard drive to be billed at that time or included upfront in the purchase price?

	Please refer to Specifications for Digital Production IFB 6100056291, Section I-3 (Requirements), Subsection Q (Related Services), Paragraph 4 (De-Installation) and Appendix F – Manufacturers Discount Sheet.  

	Relocation - Is the intension for the vendor to quote pricing for the level of service at the time the relocation is requested?

	Please refer to Specifications for Digital Production IFB 6100056291, Section I-3 (Requirements), Subsection Q (Related Services), Paragraph 5 (Relocation) and Appendix F – Manufacturers Discount Sheet.

	Is leasing only to be offered through the awarded contractor? Is a viable option to support leasing via a subdivision of the manufacturer as long as service/maintenance billing can also be supported on a single invoice?


	Leasing can only be offered through the Awarded Contractor. 


	Is the intension to only award one supplier per manufacturer? Can we take exceptions?


	Only one Supplier per Manufacturer will be awarded, no exceptions. 

	With reference to the “public MSRP price list” several manufacturers, including Canon do not have a public MSRP that would include all of the items referenced. For instance, items such as service and supplies would not be on the same list as the hardware.  In addition there is no such thing as a “public” MSRP publicly posted that all dealerships can point to. Would it be acceptable to use our (Canon Solutions America) MSRP list, Since we are a whole owned subsidiary of Canon USA?

	
Multiple price lists can be submitted if necessary. 


	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	



